



Regional
NSW

Tegan Cole & Sarah Clibborn
Senior Environmental Assessment Officers
Energy and Resource Assessments
Dept of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square
Parramatta NSW 2150

Our ref: DOC20/1043025

Your ref: SSD - 9490

Emailed: via planning portal

27 January 2021

Dear Tegan and Sarah

Subject: Stockton Sand Quarry Dredging - SSD 9490 - RTS.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response from the NSW Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration and Geoscience (MEG) – Geological Survey of NSW (GSNSW).

MEG has reviewed the RTS reports and notes Boral's commitment to the provision of production data and intention to advise MEG of any changes to their current biodiversity offset strategy should offsets become required.

Queries regarding the above information should be directed to the MEG - Land Use team at landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Steven Palmer'.

Steven Palmer

Manager, Land Use Assessment

Geological Survey of NSW – Mining, Exploration and Geoscience.